



**Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: <https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv>**

## Engineer

### About me

Knowledge in the field of IT technologies, such as networks, routing, VOiP, SIP, tcp, rtcp and other protocols, as well as courses CISCO, Linux, VOiP, self-knowledge of SQL, PHP, HTTPS, CSS, JS. Experience as a Project Manager.

Experience as a Bioengineer (SCP Chisinau, MolDan Service).

### Work experience

#### Engineer · Î.S. MOLDATSA · Chişinău

September 2000 - October 2024 · 24 years 1 month

Engineer telecommunication

Company: Î.S. MOLDATSA

Location: Chişinău

Duration: 01-09-2000 27-10-2024

System administration, maintenance, problem identification and elimination. Communication with equipment suppliers for purchase, installation, technical support, repair, upgrade and calibration. Communication with neighboring centers for the elimination of problems and the introduction of new functions. Work as a Project Manager (from the moment of concluding the contract to commissioning).

Skills: Работа как в команде, так и самостоятельно. Поиск решений нестандартных проблем. Самообучение.

#### Bioengineer · MolDan service srl. · Chişinău

June 1998 - January 2001 · 2 years 8 months

Установка, обслуживание и ремонт оборудования.

Обучение работы с оборудованием.

Skills: Ответственное отношение к работе, работа в команде, самообучение, способность анализировать информацию для определения проблем и путей их решения.

#### Инженер по эксплуатации медоборудования ·

Психиатрическая Клиническая Больница · Chişinău

August 1991 - September 2000 · 9 years 2 months

Ведение документации.

Заказ, покупка, установка, эксплуатация и списание

👤 63 years

♂ Male

📍 Chişinău

💰 800 USD



### TOP Skills

- **Работа как в команде, так и самостоятельно. Поиск решений нестандартных проблем. Самообучение.** · 24 years
- **Полный цикл эксплуатации медоборудования.** · 9 years
- **Организация работы по эксплуатации мед. оборудования.** · 9 years
- **Ответственное отношение к работе, работа в команде, самообучение, способность анализировать информацию для определения проблем и путей их решения.** · 2 years

### Preferences

- Full-time
- No schedule
- Part-time
- In-house
- Hybrid
- Remote

### Languages

- **Romanian** · Medium
- **Russian** · Native
- **English** · Communication

## Driving licence

Category: B

With personal auto

оборудования.

Обучение мед. персонала эксплуатации мед. оборудования.

Заключение и ведение договоров по обслуживанию, ремонту и метрологическому обеспечению медоборудования.

Skills: Полный цикл эксплуатации медоборудования.,  
Организация работы по эксплуатации мед. оборудования.

## Desired industries

- IT, Tech
- Engineering
- Telecommunications

## Education: Higher

**Рязанский Радиотехнический Институт**

*Graduated in: 1986*

Faculty: Радиотехнический

Speciality: 0701 радиотехника

## Courses, trainings

**CISCO**

**Linux**

**VOiP**

*Graduated in 2017*

Organizer: Eurocontrol, Luxembourg

**PAE**

Organizer: Park Air Systems

**VCS-4G**

*Graduated in 2024*

Organizer: Rohde&Schwarz